

MINUTES OF GREENWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

April 24, 2019

Attendees: Ronny Hardaway, Chair
Phil Dankert, Member
Larry Bieri, Member
Gerry Monaghan, Member

Ronny Hardaway called the meeting to order at 4:02 pm.

The purpose of this Greenway Committee meeting is to kick off a review and potential update of the Village's Greenway Plan

Hardaway led a discussion on the Village's upcoming Greenway-related projects:

- Shannon Drive Median Work
 - Median shortened to improve driveway access for residents
 - New trees to be planted this year
- Dart Drive Road and Sidewalk Project
 - Currently in design and engineering phase
 - Sidewalk (planned for N side of Dart)
 - USPS must approve moving mailboxes to S side of Dart
 - Speed table(s)
 - Graham Rd. bridge to be widened by about 10 feet to accommodate sidewalk across bridge
 - Crosswalks to be painted
 - Streetlights to be installed
- M. Hartill Park Work
 - Sports field to be completed
 - Benches installed
 - Trails to be completed
 - Plantings

Gerry Monaghan led a discussion on where to plant ten dwarf horse chestnut shrubs that he obtained. Two possible locations were recommended: Ned Hickey Pocket Park or near the sports field in Dankert Park. Gerry will contact John Courtney for input on the best of these two locations.
- Park Bench Installations
 - Received \$5,000 grant to help pay for 4 or 5 benches
 - Approximately 10 benches to be purchased by Village
 - Mayor will buy an additional bench dedicated to Marian
 - Bench placement or replacement (numbers TBD)
- Potential new park area at Blackchin (land purchase is under negotiation)

The meeting was adjourned at 4:44 pm.

Next meeting: 4:00 pm, Thursday, May 9, 2019
Village Hall

Action items: Hardaway to distribute photo of proposed benches via email.
Monaghan to speak with J. Courtney about shrub plantings, and to
oversee/perform plantings.
Greenway members to review Greenway Plan and note potential
updates needed in the document.